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Date Sep 28, 2010 2:56 GMT

Teo : 17036133607

From Jasen Bmathers

Subject: FOIA Request, Subject: PISAP diector’s communication

APPROVED FOR RELEASED DATE:
Information and Privecy Coordmator 02-08-2011

Central Intelligence Agency
Washmgton, D.C. 20503

Dear Coordmnator

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.8.C. subsection 352, [ am
requesting copies of all communication (email or other) between the director
of the CIA's Political Islam Strategic Analysis Program (PISAP) and their
direct supenior between Tuly 1, 2010 and the date this request is processed.

This is a news madia request, please charge fees according to the news media
fee category. I authorize up to $30 in fres,

i you deny all or any part of this request, please cite each speciiic
exemption vou thmk justifies your refusal to release the information and

notify me of appeal procedures available under the law. o
]
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Records are preferred m electronic format. Email is preferred, CD is also 2om

acceptable. Paper is only requested m a case where doing so would reduce e

my fee. s
&
=

Sincerely, ',

Jason Smathears




